

ARTESIA OFFICE COPY

Box 137
Artesia, New Mexico

MAILED
F. J. SISK

April 23, 1946

David C. Saikin
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: L.C. 026855-A

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your well No. 1 Vandagriff, located in the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$, section 8, T. 18S., R. 27E., Artesia Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Some time ago we called to your attention the fact that we had not received a copy of the drillers log in triplicate on our form 9-330, and our records do not indicate that we have received same. It is requested that you submit the above well log within the next 15 days, so that we may complete our files on the subject well.

I remain,

Very truly yours

JOHN A. FROST

JOHN A. FROST
District Engineer

JAF:js